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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 23, 2008 10:51 AM

Toi: 'Stephanie Granda, Esqg’ _
Subject: RE: Law Offices of Granda & Associates PA- Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updatingg

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form‘(Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms, which
include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print
Filing Forms", then “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)”. To request forms by phone call our Amendment
Section at (850) 245-6050. :

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Stephanie Granda, Esq [mailto:sg@grandalaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 10:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Law Offices of Granda & Associates PA- Change of Address
Importance: High

Hello,
I arrj c'hanging office locations and I will need the following informfation changed:

Principal and Mailing Address:
9370 SW 72" Street

Suite A-212

Miami, FL 33173

Registered Agent Name & Address
Granda & Associates PA

9370 SW 72" Street

Sulte A-212

Miami, FL 33173

Officer]Director Detail
Graﬁda, Stephanie
9370 SW 72" Street

Suite A-212
Miami, FL 33173
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My TAX ID # is 223963304 and my document number is P07000050608.§

Thanks!

Stephanie Granda, Esq.

6885 S.W. 58 Place
South Miami, FL 33143
Phone: 305.740.7745
Fax:305.397.2126
www.grandalaw.com

]

*Coﬂcentrating in Real Estate, Corporate, Contract, HealthCare, and Family Law.

The information contained in this e-mail message is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above, and may contain information that is
confidential, proprietary, attarney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient is requested to immediately notify the
sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (305) 740-7745 and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In
no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee
(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.

™ 1Y A I™Niy



